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Hamilton County

Reentry Resource Guide

Making Use of Services Can Lead to Empowerment
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

2-1-1 and Information

| Address

| Phone #

| Website

Include details about this county’s 2-1-1 service, ie comprehensive 24-hour information and referral services

United Way of Greater Cincinnati

2400 Reading Road
Cincinnati 45202-1478

513762-7100
Fax: 513-762-7146

http://www.uwgc.org

Over the Rhine Community
Housing (Resource Directory)

114 W. 14t St. Cincinnati
45202

513-381-1171

http://www.otrch.org/images/ServingOTR

Resource Directory.pdf

Libraries Address Phone # Website

Cincinnati And Hamilton County 800 Vine St 513-369-6900 http://www.CincinnatiLibrary.org

Public Libraries Cincinnati 45202

For additional locations, visit their 513-369-6900 http://www.cincinnatilibrary.org/info/locatio
website or call. ns.asp

Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website

Cincinnati Region 7710 Reading Road 513-821-4804 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/

Adult Parole Authority Cincinnati, 45237

APA Reentry Coordinator 138 East Court St. RM 603 513-946-4304 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
Deanna Hoskins Cincinnati, 45202-1226 s/localcoalitions.shtml

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer | 100 South High St. 937-313-9771 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
Name: Tracy Delph Hillshoro, OH 45133 s/localcoalitions.shtml

Ohio Ex-Offender Reentry 138 E. Court St. RM 603 513-946-4304 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/
Coalition : DeAnna R. Hoskins Cincinnati 45202

Hamilton Co Reentry Taskforce 138 E. Court St. RM 603 513-946-4304 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
DeAnna R. Hoskins Cincinnati 45202 s/localcoalitions.shtml

Hamilton County Citizen Circle 745 Ezzard Charles Dr. 513-383-9307 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/Citizen/citize
Gayle Burton, Pamela Franklin Cincinnati 45203 ncircle Cincinnati.htm

Social Security Address Phone # Website

Social Security Administration Room 2000, 550 Main St. 800-772-1213 http://www.socialsecurity.gov

Cincinnati Office Cincinnati 45202 TTY800-325-0778

Social Security 10205 Reading Rd. 800-772-1213 http://www.socialsecurity.gov

Cincinnati Office Cincinnati 45241 TTY800-325-0778

Public Benefits Address Phone # Website

The Ohio Benefit Bank Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 http://www.ohiobenefits.org/

1-800-648-1176

Job and Family Services

222 E. Central Pkwy 45202

513-946-1000

http://www.hajfs.org

Women, Infants and Children
(WIC)

Call the Help Me Grow helpline
for locations

1-800-755-GROW
(4769)

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
ns/wicn/wicl.aspx




Hamilton County

Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website

Hamilton County 250 Howard Taft RD, 2nd Floor | 513-946-7800 http://www.hamiltoncountyhealth.org
Health District Cincinnati 45219 email hamicohd@odh.ohio.gov

Ohio Department of Health 225 Neilston Street, PO Box 614-466-2531 http://iwww.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
(births in any county in Ohio) 15098, Columbus OH 43215 stats.aspx

Vitalchek Order hirth certificate online 1-877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com

(births in any US state/territory)

Additional fees apply.

National Center
for Health Statistics

Search the national database:

Where to write for Vital Records

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm

Bureau of Motor Vehicles

| Address

| Phone #

| Website

*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here. (Use this notation if there are many locations)

*BMV Customer Service Center 1970 W. Broad St. 614-752-7500 http://www.bmv.gov
Columbus 43223

BMV Driver Exam Station 10940 Hamilton Avenue 513-674-7837 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/31.stm
Cincinnati 45321 513-674-7830,

BMV Driver Exam Station 11177 Reading Rd. 513-769-3047 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/31.stm
Suites 201-202

BMV Reinstatement Center 10948 Hamilton Avenue 513-742-7535 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/31.stm
Cincinnati 45321

BMV online services nla nla http://lwww.bmv.ohio.gov/

Include intake information if necessary

Lighthouse Youth Crisis Center 3330 Jefferson Ave, Cincinnati, | 513-961-4080 12-17 years of age. Meals, counseling,
45220 supportive services, 24/7
One Way Farm, Inc 6131 River Road, Cincinnati, 513-829-3276 10-17 yrs. Abandoned and abused,
45204 Placed by Childrens Scvs. or Court
10 Girls, 10 Boys.
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Additional Information
Drop Inn Center 217 W. 12t St., Cincinnati, 513-721-0643 In before 10, food, clothing, showers,

45202

counseling, referrals, medical screening.

City Gospel Mission

1419 Elm St., Cincinnati, 45202

513-345-1025

Pray to stay, sober men, one night free;
$10 per week, 2 meals; clothing,
treatment, counseling, education.

Kemper House

2374 Kemper Lane, Cincinnati,
45231

513-281-1347

Mentally ill persons

Mt. Airy Shelter 2660 Diehl Rd. Cincinnati 45211 | 513-661-4620 Must apply at www Central Parkway 8am
to 5 pm, Monday - Friday. Mental health
treatment or chemical dependency
treatment required.

St. Francis — St. Joseph Catholic | 1437 Walnut St. Cincinnati 513-381-4941 Stay up to 15 days, must work, can stay

worker house.

45202

at night, Informal referrals to housing and

work; Meals served Tue., Thur, Sat, 11-1
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Hamilton County

Reentry Resource Guide

http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Additional Information
Battered Women and Children
Alice Paul House 898 Walnut St., Cincinnati, 513-241-2757 Shelter, housing, advocacy and support

45202 for women and children; can
1-800-872-9259 | accommodate 60 persons; stay up to 30
days; residency address is private to
protect residents.
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Additional Information
Families and Single women
Friar's Club 65 McMillan, Cincinnati, 45219 513-241-6558 Apply through Hamilton County Dept. of

Job and Family Services

Greater Cincinnati Interfaith
Hospitality Network

2110 St. Michael St., Cincinnati,
45204

513-471-1100

Shelter and meals; one and two parent
families; apply 6:30 am to 5:30 pm

Hamilton County Dept of Job and
Family Services

222 East Central Parkway

513-946-1000

Call for emergency services.

Second Mile Ministry 1810 Race St. Cincinnati, 45210 | 513-684-9354
Homeless Outreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website
Cincinnati Homeless Coalition 117 E. 12t St. 513-421-7803 http://cincihomeless.org
Cincinnati, OH 45220
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website
Anna Louise Inn (Women) 300 Lytle Street 513-421-5211 | http://www.cincinnatiunionbethel.org/housing/
Cincinnati, 45202 513-768-6907,
Bethany House (Women) 1836 Fairmount Ave. Cincinnati 513-577-2873 | http://www.cincinnatiunionbethel.org/housing/

45214

Caracole, Inc.(Aids Housing) 1821 Summit Road 513-761-1480

Cincinnati, 45237
Charlie's 3/4 Way House (Men) | 1636 Vine St 513-784-1853

Cincinnati 45202
City Gospel Mission (Men) 1419 Elm St Cincinnati 513-345-1025

45202

Common Ground Ministries 2011 Mohawk Place 513-621-4673

Cincinnati 45214
Drop Inn Center Client 217 W. 12 Street 513-721-0643 http://www.dropinn.org
Advocate Cincinnati 45202
Garden Street Transitional 1120 Garden Street 513-241-0490 | http://www.justicewatch.org
House (Men) Cincinnati 43220
Chabad House (Families) 1821 Summit Road 45237 513-821-5100

Interfaith Hospitality 990 Nassau St. 513-471-1100 | http://www.ihncincinnati.org/
Network (families) 45206
Light House Youth Services 3330 Jefferson Ave 513-861-1111

Cincinnati 45214

Lighthouse Youth Services
(Young Adults)

4059 Reading Road 45229

513-861-1111
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Hamilton County

Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website

Mary Magdalene House 1221-1223 Main Street 513-721-4811 | http://cupcincy.org

(Men/Women) Cincinnati 45202

Metropolitan Housing Authority | 16 W. Central Pkwy 513-721-4580 | http://www.cintimha.com
Cincinnati 45202

Mt. Airy Ctr. (Men) 2660 Diehl Road 513-661-4620
Cincinnati 45248

Ohio Housing Locator http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org

Open Door Ministry 2366 Kemper Lane 513-961-2259

(Men/Women)

Cincinnati 45206

Over the Rhine Community
Housing

114 W. 14th Street Cincinnati
45202

513-381-1171

Salvation Army 131 E. 12th Street Cincinnati 45202 | 513-762-5660
(Family Service Bureau)

Salvation Army-Boot House 3595 Washington Ave. Cincinnati | 513-751-6900
(Women) 45229

Street Johns Social Service 1316 Main Street Cincinnati 513-241-2186

Center

45202

Street Joseph's - Street Joseph
Catholic Worker House

1437 Walnut Street Cincinnati
45202

513-381-4941

Tender Mercies (Mentally 1ll)

29 W. 12th Street Cincinnati 45202

513-721-8666

http:///www.tendermerciesinc.org

Tom Geiger Quest House
(Women)

2634 Melrose Ave. Cincinnati
45206

513-961-4555

http://www.tomgeigerqueStreethouse.com

Volunteers of America

115 E. McKicken Cincinnati 45202

513-381-1954

Volunteers of America (Men)

1340 Clay Street Cincinnati 45202

513-381-1954

http://www.voa.org

YMCA- Alice Paul House 898 Walnut Street Cincinnati 513-349-4400 | http://alicepaulhouse.org/index.htm
45202
YMCA-Northeastern 898 Walnut Street 513-361-2111
(Domestic Violence) 1st Floor Cincinnati 45202
Catholic Social Services 100 E. 8t St., 5% Fl. Cincinnati 513-241-7745
45202
Clothing Address Phone # Additional Information
Back on Track Work Center 112 E. Liberty St. Cincinnati, 513-357-4822 Clothing for job interview and work — free of
45216 charge; Must have Referral
First Lutheran Church 1208 Race St., Cincinnati, 513-421-0065 Clothing distribution Monday during free
45202 lunch program, Noon to 1:00
Food Pantries Address Phone # Website

Free Store Food Bank

112 E. Liberty St.
Cincinnati 45202

513-241-1064

http://freestorefoodbank.org

Rescue Community Center

725 Whittier Ave (Avondale)
45239

513-221-6246

Free to all, no eligibility requirements; Wed,
Thurs, Fri 1lpmto 3 pm

Walnut Hills Food Pantry

2622 Gilbert Ave, Cincinnati,
45206

513-961-1983

Open to anyone in need
Mon, Wed, Fri, last two weeks of Month

Prince of Peace Lutheran Church | 1522 Race St. Cincinnati 513-621-7265 Last two Wed. of month 5 to 5:30 pm
45202
Shiloh Seventh Day Adventist 3650 Washington Ave; 513-221-3882 Open for those in need, bring ID.

Church

Cincinnati 45229

Mon, Tue, Wed except first week of month
11am to1pm
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Hamilton County

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide

http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Free Meals Address Phone # Meal Times

Nast Trinity Church 1310 Race St. Cincinnati 45202 | 513-721-7339 Sunday 6-9 am breakfast
Sunday 4 pm dinner

Our Daily Bread 1730 Race St. Cincinnati 45202 | 513-621-6364 M-F 10 to noon

Over the Rhine Soup Kitchen

1620 Vine St. Cincinnati 45202

513-241-5121

TW,TH, S, S 12to 1 pm

Drop Inn Center

217 W. 12t St. Cincinnati
45202

513-721-0643

Daily: 7 am breakfast; 12 Noon, Lunch;
6:30 pm Dinner

Walnut Hills Kitchen & Pantry

2613 Gilbert Ave. Cincinnati
45206

513-961-1983

Tues — Fri 12 -1 Lunch
Saturday 9:30 — 10:30 breakfast 3 pm
dinner; Sunday 5 pm supper

Address

Phone #

Website

Anger Management,

Juvenile only

Winton Place Youth Center 4609 North Edgewood Ave., 513-681-8004
Cincinnati, 45230
Healthcare Address Phone # Website
Crest Smile Shop Cincy City Health U C - Raymond Walters College 513-352-4072
Dept. Dental Hyginist 642 Paddock Rd. Cincinnati 45229 513-745-5600
Hamilton County General Health 1525 Elm St 45202 513-352-3071 http://www.hamiltoncountyheal
District 250 Howard Taft Rd 2nd Floor 513-946-7800 th.org/en/
Cincinnati 45219

Partnership for Prescription Assistance | n/a 1-888-477-2669 https.//www.pparx.org
Ohio's Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/
Dental OPTIONS nla 614-233-6388 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhpr

1-888-765-6789 ograms/ohs/oral/safetynet/opti

ons.aspx

Prevent Blindness Ohio nla 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.or
Vision Care Outreach Program al
UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care Helpline n/a 614-456-0060 www.UHCANOhio.org

X233
Holmes Paloion Oral & Maxillofacial nla 513-584-7910
Incarcerated Veterans n/a 888-267-7873
Outreach Program X6231/6234
Lincoln Hts. Health Center 1401 Steffen Cincinnati 45215 513-483-3088
McMicken Dental Center for the 40 E McMicken Cincinnati 45202 | 513-352-6363
Homeless
Millvale Health Center Cincy Health 2750 Beekman, Cincinnati 44225 513-352-3196
Northside Health Center Cincy Health | 3917 Springrove Cincinnati 45223 513-357-7610
Price Health Center Cincy Health 2136 E 8t Cincinnati 45204
Price Hill Health Center 2136 E 8t Cincinnati 45204
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Hamilton County

Healthcare Address Phone # Website
Primary Dental Care Children’s Hospital Medical Center 513-636-6133 Outpatient Anderson
Primary Dental Care Children’s Hospital Medical Center 513-636-4641 Pediatric Dentistry
Primary Dental Care Cincy City Health Department 513-352-3196 Millvale Health Center
513-357-7610 Northside Health Center
Primary Dental Care Elm Street Health Center 513-352-3071
Primary Dental Care gglr:?;s Pavilion Oral and Maxillofacial 513-584-7910
Primary Dental Care Lincoln Heights Health Center 513-483-3088
Primary Dental Care McMicken Dental Center for the 513-35-6363
Homeless
Primary Dental Care Roselawn Lutheran Church Free 513-821-5730
Dental Clinic
Primary Dental Care University Hospital Dental Center 513-584-6650
Primary Dental Care Walnut Hills/Evanston Health Center 513-281-4116
Primary Dental Care West End Health Center 513-621-2726
Primary Dental Care Winton Hills Health Center 513-242-6618
Primary Dental Center Cincy City Health Department 513-357-2704
West End Clinic 1413 Linn St. Cincinnati 45214 513-621-2726
Winton Hills Health Center 15275 Winneste Ave. Cincinnati 513-242-6618
45232
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website
APA Sex Offender Specialist Address Phone http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/Citizen/citize
Richard Brooks ncircle_Cincinnati.htm
Hamilton County 1000 Sycamore St. Rm. 101
Sex Offender Registry Cincinnati 45202
Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website
Adult Parole Authority 513-383-9307 | http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/apa.htm
Chemical Dependency Specialist
Alcoholics Anonymous 405 Oak Street 513-861-3500 | http://www.aacincinnati.org/club_oakstre
Cincinnati, 45219 et.html
Alcoholism Council RHAC: Recovery | 2828 Vernon Place 513-281-7880 | http://www.alcoholismcouncil.org/Service
Health Access Ctr CINCINNATI, OHIO 45219 s_Alcoholism%20Council.html
Bethesda Hospital 619 Oak Street 513-569-6116 | http://www.aaag.com/cincinnati-oh-oak-
Cincinnati, 45206 st.htm
Catholic Social Service of Southwest | 10700 Montgomery Road 45242 513-385-9600
Center for Comprehensive Alcohol 830 Ezzard Charles Drive 45214 513-381-6672
Treatment (CCAT)
Central Community Health Board 3020 Vernon Place 45219 513-559-2000
(CCHB) - Mental Health &
Substance Abuse Services
Christ Hospital Behavioral Health 3200 Burnett Avenue Alliance 513-585-8500
Business Center 45229
Crossroads Center 311 Martin Luther King 45220 513-475-5300 | http://lwww.thecrossroadscenter.com
First Step Home (Women/Children) | 2203 Fulton Avenue 45206 513-961-4663
Gateway House (men) 2232 Vine St. 45219 513-421-9333 | http://www.GatewayHouseRecovery.org
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Hamilton County

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide

http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website
Joseph House (Veterans) 1526 Republic Street 513-241-2965

Cincinnati 45202
LifePoint Solutions (formerly Family | 3730 Glenway Avenue (Price | 513-345-8555 http://www.lifepointsolutions.org/
Services of Cincinnati) Hill) Cincinnati 45205
LifePoint Solutions (formerly Family | 4440 Glen Este-Withamsville 513-753-5030 http://www.lifepointsolutions.org/
Services of Cincinnati) Rd (Eastgate Center) 45245
LifePoint Solutions (formerly Family | 200 McFarland St (English & 513-721-7660 http://www.lifepointsolutions.org/
Services of Cincinnati) Acculturation Center) 45202
LifePoint Solutions (formerly Family | 512 High Street, Milford 513-947-7000 http://www.lifepointsolutions.org/
Services of Cincinnati) 45150
LifePoint Solutions 43 E Main Amelia 45102 513-345-8555
Narcotics Anonymous Help Line 513-820-2947
Counseling & Learning Center 4030 Mt. Carmel Tabasco Rd | 513-784-0999

Cincinnati 45255

New Direction Treatment

1612 Chase Ave 45223

513-541-7111

Opiate Addiction Recovery
Services (OARS)

3009 Burnet Avenue
Cinjcinnati 45219

513-332-0350

Prospect House(Men)

682 Hawthorne Avenue.
Cincinnati 45205

513-921-1613

http://www.prospect-house.org

Reentry Support Group SOS 4949 Paddock Road. 513-242-2200
Outreach Cincinnati 45237
Salvation Army(Men) 2250 Park Avenue Norwood 513-351-3457
45212
Santa Maria-East Price Hill Center | 2918 Price Avenue Cincinnati | 513-557-2730
45204
Sober Living Inc. 513-681-0324 http://www.soberlivingohio.com
859-653-5380 email: brian@soberlivingohio.com
Spiritual Applications for Recovery | 821 Bank Street Cincinnati 513-621-4747
Addicts (SARA) 45214
Talbert House Adult Services 4531 Reading Road Cincinnati | 513-641-4300
45229
Talbert House Driver Intervention | 4531 Reading Road Cincinnati | 513-482-4600
(Roselawn) 45229
Urban Minority Alcoholism & Drug | 3021 Vernon Place Cincinnati | 513-541-7099
Addition Outreach Programs 45219
(UMADAOP)
Veterans Administration Medical 3200 Vine Street 8th Floor 513-861-3100
Center Cincinnati 45220
Women For Sobriety, Inc. 7710 Reading Road Cincinnati | 513-761-7353 http://www.womentorsobriety.org

45219

Substance Abuse Hotline

Juvenile Services Only
Alcoholism Council of the
Cincinnati Area

Address

2828 Vernon PI., Cincinnati
45219

513-581-7880
24 hr. hotline

Website
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Residential Day Treatment,

Address

Phone #

Hamilton County

Website

Juvenile Services Only
St. Joseph Orphanage —
Altercrest

274 Sutton Rd. Cincinnati

513-231-5010

Substance Abuse Outpatient

Address

Phone #

Website

Juvenile Services Only

Crossroads Center 311 Martin Luther King, 513-475-5300
Cincinnati 45219
Lighthouse Youth Services 401 East McMillan St. 800-474-4138
Cincinnati, 45206
Children’s Hospital Medical 3333 Burnet Ave, Pavillion 513-636-4681
Center — Teen Health Building, Cincinnati
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website
Adult Parole Authority 7710 Reading Road, Suite 210 (513) 821-4804 http://www.drc.ohio.gov
Psychologist Dr. Tom Brunty | Cincinnati, Ohio 45237
Central Clinic 311 Albert Sabin Way Cincinnati | 513-558-8888 http://www.centralclinic.org/
45229
Central Psychiatric Clinic 3259 Elland Street Cincinnati 513-558-5823 http://www.centralclinic.org
45229
Crossroads Center 311 Martin Luther King Dr. E. 513-475-5300 http://www.thecrossroadscenter.com

Cincinnati 44520

Cincinnati Counseling Service

5936 Glenway Avenue Cincinnati
45238

513-922-1660

http://www.cincinnaticounseling.org

Cincinnati Health Network

2825 Burnet Ave Cincinnati 45219

513-961-0600

http://www.cintihealthnetwork.org/sitepage
s/HOME.html

City Gospel Mission

1419 Elm Street Cincinnati 45202

513-241-5525

http://www.citygospelmission.com

Council on Child Abuse Parent | 4440 Lake Forest Dr. Suite 118 513-636-8009 http://www.cocachild.org

Helpline Cincinnati 45242

Cincinnati Veterans Affairs 3200 Vine St. Cincinnati 45220 513-241-2965

Medical Center 513-241-2965

Mental Health Address Phone # Website

Juveniles Services Only

Camelot Community Care 7162 Reading Road, Cincinnati | 513-961-5900 http://www.camelotcommunitycare.org/
45237

Talbert House — Western Hills 4968 Glenway Ave. Cincinnati, | 513-221-4357

Juveniles and Adults 45238

Central Clinic 311 Albert Sabin Way, 513-558-5857 http://www.centralclinic.org/

Cincinnati 45229

Lighthouse youth services

401 McMillan St., Cincinnati
45206

Service/Intake
513-221-0029

http://www.lys.org/homebasedservices2.html

Talbert House — Walnut Hills

2602 Victory Parkway, Walnut
Hills 45206

513-221-4357

Children, Inc Visions

425 Ezzard Charles Dr
Cincinnati 45203

(513) 651-2229

http://www.visionscs.org/
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Hamilton County

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide

http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Victim Services/ Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence
ODRC Office of Victim Services 770 West Broad Street 614-728-1976 http://www.drc.ohio.gov
Columbus, Ohio 43222 1-888-842-8464
Hamilton County Prosecutor's 230 E. Ninth Street, Suite 4000, | (513) 946-3000 http://www.hcpros.org/
Office Cincinnati, OH 45202
Education Address Phone # Website
Ohio Department of Education 25 S Front Street, (614) 466-1577 http://www.ode.state.oh.us/

(Locate GED preparation help,
GED transcript information)

Columbus, OH 43215

Adult Basic Literacy Education
Queen City Vocational Center

425 Ezzard Charles Drive
Cincinnati 45203

513-363-6100

http://www.cps-k12.org/

Ohio GED Transcript

25 S Front, Columbus 43215

877-644-6338

Email: GED@ode.state.oh.us

Cincinnati City Schools 2651 Burnett Ave, Cincinnati 513-363-6110 Email: Thomasr@cpsboe.k12.0h.us
45219

Great Oaks Institute of 3254 E. Kemper Rd. 513-612-5772 Email: Shullerj@greatoaks.com

Technology and Career Cincinnati, 45241

Development

Hamilton county Educational 11083 Hamilton Ave. Cincinnati | 513-674-4200 http://www.hcesc.org/

service center 45231

Education Juvenile Services Address Phone # Website

Cincinnati Youth Collaborative 301 Oak Street, Cincinnati, 513-475-4167 http://www.cycyouth.org/
45219,

Grad Cincinnati—Academic 301 Oak St. Cincinnati 45219 | 513-363-3240 http://www.gradcincinnati.org/

Counseling for youth

Hamilton County Educational 11083 Hamilton Ave 513-674-4200

Service Center Cincinnati 45231

Volunteer Opportunities Address Phone # Website/Additional Information

Over the Rhine Community
Housing

114 West 14t St, Cincinnati
45202

513-381-1171

www.othch.org

AIDS Volunteers of Cincinnati 220 Findlay St. Cincinnati 45202 | 513-421-2437 Support services; prevention education;
Office hours M-F 8:30 to 5 pm.
Financial Counseling/ Address Phone # Website

Money Management

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a

services on-line at http://www.apprisen.com/get-started.

face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for

*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 9545 Kenwood Blvd. # 204 513-366-4500 http://www.apprisen.com/
Counseling Services) Cincinnati 45242
Consumer Credit (Statewide) Mail: 4500 E. Broad Street 800-355-2227 http://www.cccservices.com

Columbus 43213

Consumers Council (Advocate)

10 W. Broad Street Suite 1800,
Columbus 43215

877-742-5622,
614-466-8574

http://www.pickocc.org
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Hamilton County

Business Address Phone # Website

Urban League of Greater 3458 Reading Road 513-281-9955 http://www.development.ohio.gov

Cincinnati

US Small Business Administration | 525 Vine St. 45202 516-469-6860 http://www.sha.gov/about-offices-
content/2/3138

Hamilton county Development 1776 Mentor Ave # 100 513-631-8292 http://www.hcdc.com/

Company, Inc. Cincinnati, 45212

SCORE Cincinnati 525 Vine St. Room 1030 45202 | 513-684-2812 http://www.scoreworks.org/

Employment Services

Juvenile Services
Jobs for Cincinnati Graduates

Address

Phone #

7161 Reading Road Ste. 1005 45231 | 513-674-4200

Website

http://www.jobsforcincinnatigraduates.org/

Address

Website

Mentoring — Juvenile Services

Big Brothers and Big Sisters of 2400 Reading Road, Cincinnati 45202 513-421-4120 http://www.bigsforkids.org

Greater Cincinnati

Transportation Address Phone # Website

Greyhound Bus 1005 Gilbert Avenue 45202 513-352-6012, http://www.greyhound.com
800-229-9424

Metro Bus 1014 Vine Street 45202 513-632-7590 http://www.sorta.com/

Families and Children Address Phone # Website

Hamilton County Children
Services

222 E. Central Parkway,
Cincinnati 45202

513-946-1000

http://www.hcjfs.hamilton-

co.org/demo/services/childrenservices/default.ntm

Older Adults Address Phone # Website

Hamilton County Office on Aging | 280 East Broad Street , (614) 462-6200 http://www.officeonaging.org/default.asp
and/or Area Agency on Aging Room 300,Cincinnati 43215

Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website

Federal Bonding Information n/a 740-845-3240 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm
Work Opportunity Tax Credit n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc

Info

Bureau of Vocational Centennial Plaza Ill; 895 Central 513-852-3260 http://www.rsc.state.oh.us

Rehabilitation Ave. 7" fl. Cincinnati 45202 800-686-3323

Cincinnati Works

708 Walnut St. 2nd Floor 45202

513-744-9675

http://www.cincinnatiworks.org

Community Action Agency

1740 Langdon Farm Road 45237

513-569-1840

http://www.cincy-caa.org

Goodwill 10600 Springfield Pike, Cincinnati | 513-771-4800 http://www.cincinnatigoodwill.org
45215

Ikron Corp. 2347 Vine Street. 45219 513-621-1117 http://www.ikron.org

Job & Family Services 222 E. Central Pkwy. 45202 513-946-1000 http://www.hcifs.org

Jobs Plus 1625 Vine Street Cincinnati 45202 | 513-241-1800 http://www.jobsplusnetwork.org/

Senior Employment Center 644 Linn Street #1200 45203 513-924-9100 hitp://www.matureservies.org

Super Jobs 1916 Central Parkway 45214 513-731-9800 http://www.superjobs.com

Talbert House 2433 lowa Avenue 45206 513-961-3292 http://www.talberthouse.org

Urban League 3458 Reading Road 45229 513-281-9955 http://www.gcul.org

Talbert House 2600 Victory Pkw. Cincinnati, 513-933-9304 http://www.talberthouse.org/

45206
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Hamilton County

Reentry Resource Guide

http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Hispanic, Somali, and Address Phone # Website
Immigrant Resources
US Citizen and Immigration USCIS 1820 E. Skyharbor Circle S. | 800-375-5283 http://www.uscis.gov/portal/
Services (USCIS) #100 Phoenix 85034 TDD:800767183 | site/uscis
3
Boys and Girls Club of 600 Dalton Ave 513-421-3131 http://www.bgcgc.org/
Cincinnati Cincinnati, OH 45203

Catholic Hispanic Ministry

100 E. eighth St.
Cincinnati 45202

513-948-1760

http://www.catholiccincinna

ti.org/ministries-
offices/hispanic-ministry/

Catholic Hispanic Ministry (Sr.
Maria Stacy)

2725 E. 5th Street
.Dayton 45403

937-258-1309

http://www.catholiccincinna
ti.org

Cincinnati Arts & Tech Center 700 W. Pete Rose Way 513-562-5500 http://www.catc-.org
Cincinnati 45203
LAWO/ABLE Migrant South 333 W 1st St Suite 5008 937-228-8104, http://www.lawolaw.org/ind
Farmworker Program Dayton 45402-3031 866-837-8832 ex/pho?option=com_conte
nt&task=view&id=1704&Ite
mid=937
Legal Services Address Phone # Website
Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 W Broad Street, 614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov
Columbus, OH 43215
ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester Avenue 216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/
Cleveland, OH 44103
Legal Aid Society 215 E Ninth St 2nd Floor 513-241-9400 www.lascinti.org

Cincinnati 45202

Ohio Justice & Policy Center

215 E Ninth Suite 601
Cincinnati 45202

513-421-1108

http://www.ohiojpc.org ; email:
sjohnsongrove@ohiojpc.org

ProSeniors 7162 Reading Road Suite 1150 | 800-488-6070 http://www.proseniors.org
Cincinnati 45237

Public Defender 230 E 9th, 2nd Floor 513-946-3700 http://www.opd.ohio.gov/CountyPD/Count
Cincinnati 45202 yPD.htm

Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website

Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) | Call for information or to apply | 1-800-977-3768 https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm

entPublic/enroll lifeline.aspx
Cincinnati Branch Office of U.S 550 Main Street Room 2-522 513-684-2814 http://www.sbha.gov

Small Business Administration

45202

Cincinnati/Hamilton County
Community Action Agency

1740 Langdon Farm Road
45237

513-569-1840

http://www.cincy-caa.org

Community Action Center
Parenting Resource Center

3011 Woodburn Avenue 45206

513 569-1240

http://www.cincy-caa.org
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Hamilton County

Other Agencies Address Phone # Website

Hamilton County Adult Probation | 800 Broadway 513-852-8900 http://www.hamilton-co.org
Cincinnati, 45202

Common Pleas Court — Clerk 1000 Main St. 513-946-5656 http://www.courtclerk.org

Tracy Winkler Cincinnati 45202

Municipal Court — Probation 1000 Main St. 513-946-9680 http://www.hamilton-
Cincinnati 45202 co.org/municipalcourt/

Municipal Court — Clerk 1000 Main St. 513-946-6010
Cincinnati 45202

Hamilton County Probate Court 230 E. 91 St. 513-946-3600 http://www.probatect.org/
Cincinnati, 45202

United States Probation 110 Potter Stewart Courthouse | 513-564-7575 http://www.ohsp.uscourts.gov/
100 East 5 St. 45202

Hamilton County Board of MR/DD | 1520 Madison Road 513-559-6600 http://www.hamiltondds.org/
Cincinnati, Ohio 45206-1747

Hamilton County Child Support 222 East Central Parkway 513-946-1000 http://hwfs.hamilton.co.org

Enforcement Agency 45202

Hamilton County Board of 824 Broadway 513-632-7000 http://hamilton-co.org/boe/

Elections Cincinnati 45202

Veterans Address Phone # Website

Hamilton County 230 E. 9" St. Room 1100 513-946-3300 http://www.hamiltoncountyohio.gov/vetera

Veterans Services Commission

Cincinnati, 45202

ns/

On-line application for VA Health | n/a 1-877-222-VETS https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/l
Benefits (8387) 010ez/

On-line request for DD214 n/a n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs

[/index.htm|
Homeless Veteran Hotline nla 1-877-4AID-VET http://www.va.qov/HOMELESS/about_the
initiative.asp#three
Cincinnati Vet Center 801B W. 8t St. Suite 126 http://www?2.va.qov/directory/quide/facility.
Cincinnati, OH 45203 asp?ID=417

Veterans Administration Hospital | 3200 Vine Street 45220 513-861-3100 http://www.cincinnati.va.gov/contact/
Veterans Service Commission 230 E 9th Street, Room 1100 | 513-946-3300 http://www.hamiltoncountyohio.gov/vetera

Cincinnati, 45203

ns/

Department of Veterans Affairs

36 E. 7t Street, Room 210
45202

800- 827-1000

http://www.cincinnati.va.qov//

Hamilton County Veteran 513-946-6158 http://www.hamilton-

Information guide co.org/pub_def/pdf/Final%20Vet%20Pack
et.pdf

Incarcerated Veterans Outreach 888-267-7873

Program X6231/6234

National Coalition for Homeless 33 % Pennsylvania Ave SE 800-vet-help http://nchv.org/index.php/about/about/cont

Veterans Washington DC 20003 800-838-4357 act_us/

Joseph House for Homeless 1526 Republic St. Cincinnati, | 513-241-2965 Residential and treatment facility; 66 beds;

Veterans

45250

includes hot meals, furnished quarters,
medical and psychiatric service, length of stay
varies.
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